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MAZZI-ZISSIS Sabina

From: MANS_international@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Dejan Milovac MANS
[dejan.milovac@mans.co.me]

Sent: 03 February 2009 16:05
To: mans_international@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [MANS_international] MANS - Verdict against freedom of expression

Podgorica, Feb 03" 2009 RECENT ACTIVITY
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Last week MANS obtained final decision of the Basic Court in

Podgorica regarding case against MANS’ deputy executive

di . . . Day 10 Club
irector, Mr. Veselin Bajceta, ruling out one year of suspended on Yahoo! Groups

sentence or one month of imprisonment. Feel better with fiber.
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Mr. Bajceta was arrested during MANS’ 2007 campaign on and discover other

electricity prices (“KAP trosi, a ko placa?”), that was organized ~ People who can help.
in all Montenegrin municipalities and resulted in obtaining over

30.000 citizens’ signatures supporting MANS initiative in equal

treatment of households in energy sector.

Bajceta was charged for ,preventing officer of Communal police of Podgorica
to performing public duty” (by twisting his finger, as stated in the Court
verdict). Namely, on critical day, MANS was organizing a petition signing at
main city square of Podgorica, when, at that time unidentified persons came
and start removing our tables and papers taking it into their truck that had no
visible marks of the Communal police. When Mr. Bajceta stood up and tried
to stop them, he got arrested for preventing Communal Police from
performing public duty.

It is important to mention that Constitution of Montenegro is
guaranteeing everyone a right to organize a civic initiative or
petition, while local legislation does not require from NGO to
ask permission for organizing a civic action.

Apart from being unconstitutional, acts of the Communal police
of Podgorica were entirely illegal and not based on any local
provisions or laws.
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It was obvious that KAP campaign created huge public pressure
on Government to start resolving electricity price issues and that
above mentioned incident was tailored to discourage MANS and
other NGOs supporting our initiative, from continuing with our
activities.

We believe that this kind of state pressure toward those parts of
civil society that dares to point out law violations, grand
corruption, conflict of interest and misbehavior of public officers
is entirely unacceptable and against core values of the
democratic society.

Depriving civil society activists from right to speak freely and
publicly express their opinions, threatening and prosecuting
them while in the same time showing zero political will to
prosecuting high political and business figures for grand
corruption is a clear message that Montenegro is yet to gain
even basic shapes of democratic society.

MANS is strongly protesting against this kind of pressure on civil
society, and will file a complaint on verdict to Higher Court of
Montenegro.

Respectfully,
Dejan Milovac

Deputy Executive Director
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MAZZI-ZISSIS Sabina

From: MANS_international@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Vanja Calovic MANS
[vanja.calovic@mans.co.me]

Sent: 29 September 2009 10:57
To: MANS _international@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [MANS_international] Press release - statements made by Head of the OSCE Mission to
Montenegro on the occassion of International Right to Know Day

Podgorica, 28 September 2009  RECENT ACTIVITY
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We are shocked by the statements made today by the Head of the by a good cause.
OSCE Mission to Montenegro, Paraschiva Badescu, on the occasion of
International Right to Know Day. These statements testify to her é;;ri‘t";:':’e:

elementary lack of information about the activities of the civil society easy 1-click access

sector in Montenegro and to her lack of understanding for the very to your groups.
theory behind the concept of free access to information. Her

statements represent yet another in a long list of abuses of the OSCE’s Yahoo! Groups
mandate that serve to conceal the government’s systematic Start a group
shortcomings in carrying out reforms. in 3 easy steps.

Connect with others.

The OSCE ambassador stated that requests for information “need to be
justified,” thus directly contradicting the very principles by which this
right has been codified not only in Montenegrin law, but also in the
laws of all democratic states (including in Ms. Badescu’s native
Romania). The laws that deal with these questions, including the
Council of Europe’s recently adopted Convention on Access to Official
Documents, guarantee the right of access to information to all citizens
without placing any additional requirements on them to justify their
interests. This theoretical concept is premised on the fact that since
citizens pay taxes and thereby finance the state, they have the right
to know how their money is being spent and how governments are
implementing reforms.

It’s a fact that Ms. Badescu did not even attempt to inform herself
about MANS’ activities - an organization whose experience is used by
other NGOs in the region, and even in some EU states - before
deciding to make comments suggesting she does not understand what
the purpose of so many information requests by NGOs could be and
implying that the citizens of Montenegro themselves are not using
these rights.
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First off all, it should be noted that MANS offers legal assistance to a
citizenry that wouldn’t dare to directly address state institutions in
submitting access to information requests. Ms. Budescu should know
that the citizens of Montenegro have a well founded fear of repression
and of reprisals by the system if they are seen to be asking any
‘inconvenient’ questions. Secondly, Badescu could have at least
gathered from the latest European Commission progress report that
our requests are directly related to tracking how the money of
Montenegro’s taxpayers is being spent and in monitoring how reforms
in the fight against corruption and organized crime are being
implemented.

The Head of the OSCE Mission to Montenegro claims that the only
problem is the lack the capacity on the part of state institutions to
implement the Law on Free Access to Information. Yet, the OSCE itself
and the Montenegrin Human Resources Management Authority have
been training those working for the executive power for the past three
years precisely in this field. Almost every state institution has assigned
specialized officers for handling requests for information, while these
employees receive salaries paid from the budget of Montenegro’s
citizens.

However, her evident lack of information about such basic facts
unfortunately has not prevent Ms. Badescu from expressing such
inaccurate and baseless assertions (in direct contravention of the
0SCE’s own mandate to strongly support the implementation of this
law). On the other hand, such statements from Ms. Badescu are
directly in line with the positions of some individuals currently
representing government institutions. In order to justify attempts to
conceal information, these representatives are forwarding conspiracy
theories that label NGOs as ‘spies’ and ‘foreign hirelings’ who for
unknown reasons seem to insist on abusing the state by lodging
freedom of information requests.

Hence, one might get the impression that the only purpose of Ms.
Badescu’s statements is to conceal the essence of the problem, which
is the obvious lack of political will to implement the Law on Free
Access to Information; thereby preventing the citizenry from realizing
their right to know how decisions are being made in their name and
how much these decisions are costing them.

Vanja Calovi¢, Executive Director

Vanja Calovié
Izvréni direktor / Executive Director
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